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Securities ang
Exchange
Commission

PHILIPPINES

Bids and Awards Committee

BULLETIN NO. 1

FLEET CARD OF GASOLINE AND DIESEL REQUIREMENTS OF SEC OFFICIAL AND
SERVICE VEHICLE FOR SEC HEAD OFFICE AND EXTENSION OFFICES (Re-

bidding)

All Prospective Bidders are hereby informed of the following amendments to the SEC Bidding

Document:

Item No.

1

SEC Requirements

Amendments/Responses

SECTION VII: Technical Specifications

Page 34 Item No. 2

Item No. 4

Fuels consume are understood to be
purchased by Securities and Exchange
Commission at pump prices.

o For clarification of the actual
monthly billing inclusive of fuel
prices?

The Service Provider must:

Submit. the monthly billing statement
and detailed transaction' report for all
Securities and Exchange Commission
vehicles within 7 working days from the
monthly cut-off.

e With electronic Statement of
Account (SOA) is allowed?

Provide, whenever required, 24-hour
towing services within Metro Manila and
other areas that are covered under our
partner provider, to SEC vehicles, free of
charge, and;

e Requesting to include the
Terms and Conditions of towing
company?

Provide discount to at least 10% on all
labor related services.

e Requesting to exclude the 10%
discount in all labor services?

Fuels consume are understood to be
purchased by Securities and Exchange
Commission at pump prices.

o The monthly billing statement
is base on actual basis inclusive
of fuel prices.

Submit the monthly billing statement
and detailed transaction report for all
Securities and Exchange Commission
vehicles within 7 working days from the
monthly cut-off.

e Yes. Electronic Statement of
Account (SOA) is allowed.

Provide, whenever required, 24-hour
towing services within Metro Manila and
other areas that are covered under our
partner provider, to SEC vehicles, free of
charge, and;

¢ Yes. It will include the Terms
and Conditions of towing
company.

Delete.

OTHERS:

Requesting to include the Fleet Card
Terms & Condition as one of the
Annexes in the MOA 'if and when
awarded?

To be required as contract attachment.




This Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form an integral part of the Bidding Document.
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